



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

RE: POLICE DEPT CAPITAL PURCHASE / INCREASE REQ

1 message

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Thu, Feb 17, 2022 at 1:41 PM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

I'm good for the agenda

Wayne

From: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

Subject: POLICE DEPT CAPITAL PURCHASE / INCREASE REQ

Please see the attached request to move forward with purchasing a replacement vehicle for Unit # 918 that was totaled during an accident on 12/21/2021.

AMIC will be sending a check for \$37,785.75 to cover the settlement.

Total cost of a replacement vehicle with equipment installed from the dealer is \$42,005.00.

We are requesting an increase of \$4,219.25 in capital.

Thank you in advance for your consideration!

--

Erika Eissler

Administrative Assistant

Foley Police Department

200 E Section Av

251-943-4431 Ext 253

251-284-0321 Cell

251-970-1303 Fax